Santa Ana College Guided Pathways

Steering Committee Meeting MINUTES November 8, 2018

1:30 – 3:30pm A-130

"Santa Ana College inspires, transforms, and empowers a diverse community of learners"

Meeting called to order at 1:35pm by Dr. Fernando Ortiz.

- I. Welcome and Introductions
- II. Guided Pathways Updates
 - a. Program Mapping Maria Dela Cruz
 - i. Received 11 Program Maps so far. There are 13 Program Mapping Counselors that will be assigned to each cluster.
 - b. Bakersfield Site Visit, November 13-14 Dr. Fernando Ortiz
 - c. Integrating Growth Mindset & HoM into GP, November 30
 - i. Final workshop will be on Friday, November 30 (Series of 3)
 - d. AACC Pathways: Institute on Scaling GP District-Wide, November 28-29
 - i. SCC and the District will also be attending.
 - e. State Chancellor's Office GP Regional Coordinator Dr. Sean Pepin
 - i. Dr. Pepin attended the SAC GP Core Team Meeting on November 7.

III. Design Team Tasks:

- a. Questions for Bakersfield College GP Team
 - i. Compiling list of questions to take to Bakersfield College to get insight/guidance.
- b. Technology Plan for Current Action Plans
 - i. One of the goals in SACTAC is to support Guided Pathways. As Design Teams, need to come together as a team to develop Technology Plan to present to SACTAC.
- c. Review and Report on "91-Day Challenge"
 - i. Advising Develop framework for students with 4 completion teams:
 - 1. Career Advising Team
 - 2. Faculty Advising Team
 - 3. Counseling Team
 - 4. Research Team
 - ii. Student Support Rebranding of the IQ Bars
 - 1. Sent surveys out to student, received 150 surveys back. Will be able to go through the data during their next team meeting.
 - 2. For Technology Plan looking at expanding Digital Dons, Online Tutoring, Early Alert, how to roll out student texting plan.
 - iii. Mapping Team Developing Program Mapping Drafts
 - 1. Team leaders have sent out emails to Department Chairs to offer support to Faculty while developing their Program Maps.

- 2. Counselors are assigned to each cluster and they are going to begin to review the Program Maps that have been submitted by Faculty. They will review them from December 13th into Spring 2019.
- iv. Entry Team goal is to identify students have applied to SAC but did not attend.
 - 1. Identified 9,300 students, 3,200 students enrolled at others schools.
 - 2. Goal is to have 300 of the remaining students enroll at SAC.
 - 3. There will be Onboarding Workshops on January 8, 2019 and January 10, 2019.
- v. Communication
 - 1. Reviewed Curricunet/Catalog Model that will be rolled out in February.
 - 2. Created a survey with research that will go out to students to see how they use the catalog (3 student focus groups).
 - 3. Looking at how to integrate the catalog and the schedule.
- IV. "91 Day Challenge Presentation"
 - a. 10-minute presentation (PPT preferred)
 - i. Include:
 - 1. Original plan and subsequent modifications made
 - 2. Challenges faced
 - 3. GP pillar(s) that is/are being supported
 - 4. Number of students impacted
 - 5. Student input
 - 6. Current status of action plan
 - 7. Next steps and resources needed
- V. Habits of Mind Activity
 - a. Dr. Fernando Ortiz will coordinate with Mary Huebsch to discuss future Professional Development for Faculty/Classified that can incorporate Habits of Mind.
 - b. Dr. Lamb How do we infuse Habits of Mind into our instruction?

Adjournment at 3:14pm.

Next GP Steering Committee meeting: Thursday, December 13, 2018 1:30 – 3:30pm in A-130



Guided Pathways provides a supportive college environment that allows students to confidently and successfully achieve their academic goal in a timely manner by providing a clearer path to a career of value.